BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: <u>parishclerk@bleasbyvillage.org.uk</u>, Website: <u>http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community/bleasby-parish-council-7992</u>



Tuesday, 08 December 2015

Notice: You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday**, **14 December 2015 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Joye \mathcal{D}

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

BPC15-101	Welcome by Chair
BPC15-102	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC15-103	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC15-104	To receive a report from the Village Hall – for information only.
BPC15-105	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to
	section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this
	meeting.
BPC15-106	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public
	and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and
	resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC15-107	To receive minutes of Bleasby Parish Council meeting held on Monday, 09
	November 2015 and resolve to sign these as a true record of that meeting.
BPC15-108	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes not covered
	elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC15-109	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC15-110	 To comment on planning applications: 15/02020/FULM Application to vary condition 3 of planning permission 15/01174/FULM to permit the use of the site by touring caravans throughout the year without the limitations. The wording of the condition should be altered to:"Not more than 33 caravans (30 touring caravans, 3 static caravans) at any one time shall be stationed on the site. The 3 static caravans granted permission under W/33/102 in April 1962 shall be stationed on site within field OS2819 only." Caravan Park Boat Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FT To note the following planning decisions: 15/01825/FUL Householder application for proposed single storey extension to the south side of the house, the front door to the house will be repositioned with an east facing porch/canopy creating a veranda and the current porch demolished and replaced with a window. Rudsey Cottage 1 High Cross Goverton Nottinghamshire NG14 7FR.

BPC15-111	To receive an undate on the new website and existing forms of village
DPC13-111	To receive an update on the new website and existing forms of village communication.
BPC15-112	To decide on strategy for the introduction of the Parish Plan and decide on a
DFC13-112	timeline or programme.
BPC15-113	To confirm the Clerk's terms and conditions of service and provide a Statement of
DLCT2-112	Employment Particulars.
BPC15-114	To receive a budget proposal from the Clerk/RFO and discuss and resolve the
	budget for the financial Year 2016-17.
BPC15-115	To decide on the precept demand for the 2016/17 Financial Year.
BPC15-116	To consider means of support for the lengthsman.
BPC15-117	To receive update from Defibrillator Support Group
BPC15-118	To receive update from Jubilee Ponds Working Party meeting.
BPC15-119	To consider the following motion by Cllr Andersen: The Parish Council shall consider
Dr CIJ-IIJ	all feasible steps in pursuing dog owners who do not clean up after their dogs. These
	steps may include employing a dog warden and purchasing and installing NSDC signs
	and publishing relevant articles in Bleasby News.
BPC15-120	To consider the following motion by Cllr Andersen: The Parish Council shall adopt a
51 613 120	CCTV policy and install one CCTV/Stills camera at the entrance to Jubilee Ponds. The
	Council shall not permit third parties to operate a surveillance system at the Jubilee
	Ponds.
BPC15-121	To consider a request from Bleasby Carp Syndicate to carry out work on the ponds
	in order to restrict fish movement and manage fish stocks.
BPC15-122	To receive information on the future of audit procurement and the Sector Led
	Body and to consider whether to opt out.
BPC15-123	To receive an update of the Flood Action Group and their Emergency Planning
BPC15-124	To discuss future administrative management of Council land holdings.
BPC15-125	To receive update on banking arrangements.
BPC15-126	To receive the payments and receipts report November.
BPC15-127	To receive receipts/payments over budget report.
BPC15-128	To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for October 2015
BPC15-129	To receive and approve the payments schedule for December 2015 and resolve to
	adjourn the meeting to sign schedule and cheques.
BPC15-130	To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).
	 NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda
	• RCAN Newsletter
	 Post Office Services TRCO Blogsby Level Crossing 17, 10 February 2016
	 TRCO Bleasby Level Crossing 17-19 February 2016 Local Government Boundary Commission Final Recommendation for
	Nottinghamshire
BPC15-131	To discuss preparations for Christmas 2016 ensuring cooperation and coordination
	with village groups.
BPC15-132	To receive Items for Notification to be included on next month's agenda. (for
	information only).
BPC15-133	To confirm dates of next year's meetings.